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Baudette Earl Chapin
Lake of the Woeds County

Route oneé

Induetries

THE BURBOT OIL

INDUSTRY

Lake of the Woods waters are infested by a fish variously known as burbot,
lawyer fish, and eel pout, A fresh water member of the codfish family (gadidae)
the Burbot is the big, bad wolf of inland waters, A skin fish, it is characterized
by a flabby, slimy appearance, an eelelike tail, and an enormous mouth commesurate
only with its voraciousness, From a single burbot stomach have come 100 perchlings,
pike over 15" long. It is conceded by Lake of the Weods fisher folk that from

point of annual cateh, the burbot is the better fisherman, wWithout substantial

commercial value, the netted fish are dispatched with a "lawyer«hook", thrown

overboard for the gulls, Burbot flesh is excellent, but the fish's appearance is
not appetizing to housewives,

dround 1932 a young pharmeceutical chemist, Theodore Rowell, son of a lLake of
the Voods fisherman, and onetime druggist at Baudette, set out to make a better

mouse trap than his neighbor, and incidentally rid the leke waters of its predatory

Another characteristic of the burbot, as of all the gadidae family, is the size
of its liver, in proportion six time that of other fish. Gadidae livers are
moreover unique to pharmacology as the only known source of & natural concentrate
of vitamine A and D, Increasingly important in the minde of medicos since their
discovery have become vitamine A (heslings and bacterial resistance), and D (anti-

rachitic,)
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Lake of the Woods burbots apparently thrive under unexcelled conditions, are
husky and healthy, and develop livers upward in weight to two and ome half pounds,
This was point one in favor of a burbot oil industry, More important was point
two, Competing aganinet the largest pharmececutieal houses in the world, it would
not do to develop a product merely as good as those already on the market. But
the University of Wisconsin in 1928 had cautiously announced that in certain tests
on white rats, burbot oil had shown a vitamin D antirachitic potemcy eight times
greater thah that of cod liver oil,

Pharmecologist Rowell pottered for one year to develop the basic method of
rendering the valuable oil, two years gathering indisputable clinieal evidence
that burbot ¢il has a greater therapeutic value than cod liver oil,

How much better burbot liver oil is may be demonstrated by these facts,

The laboratory of Vitamin Techmology, duly recegnized by the AslisAsy made

tests to determine the comparative efficacy of the oils in healing rickets, To test

the eight tines potency estimate made by the University of wisconeinm the laboratory,

working with rathitic albine rats, established a burbot oil ration of one eighth
amount to standardized reference cod liver oils Instead of showing 0 in degree
of healing rickets as needed to estoblish the eight times estimate; the burbet oil
showed from 1.0 to 2,0 plus healing over cod liver oil, The test established
at least 640 U,5.,Ps of vitamin D per gram of burbot oil againet 95 UsS+Ps units
for the reference, Moreover, the daily dose of burbot oil during the four weeks
tost period caused an average weight inereace of 31 grams to an averape of 18,1
grams in weight of the rats administered reference oil,

The University of Minnesota (Ag school), experimenting on chickens, found that
«25% burbot oil in ration produced 49,59 calcium phosphate in bones to 46,08
on ¢50% in rations of tuma oil and of sardine oil.

Case reports on the ffficacy of burbot liver oil from doctors, hospitals and

clinies over all the U, S. were invariably good.
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The high vitamin content of the burbet oil gives it great potency in healing,
stimulation of growth of new tissues The oil is also a powerful germicide,

liver

Doctors, noting this, used burbet oil sucessfully for external applieation,

‘This fact prompted chemist Rowell in 1936, to create a burbot liver oil ointment,
In addition to the o4l (857), the ointment contains phenol 0il of Euealy tus

and other inactive volatile oils, The mild mnesthetic action of the phenol combines

with sterility and epithelial growthepromoting properties of the vitamin content

of the burbot oil, Outstanding restlts with the ointment have been reported

by physiecians,

The information herein contained was obtained in an interview with Theodore
Rowell. ThdrveruC‘ty of the statements was established by a study of the report
of the Laboratory of Vitamin Technology, Chicage: a study of the report of the
University of Minnesota, Dairy and Foed Difisions “The Antirachitiec Fector of
Burbot«Liver 011", in Industrial and Engineering Chemistry® (Yniversity of wis.
report)y items in PThe JournaleLancet™,,.and case records.




C LEMENTSON

POST OFFICE.

Lake of the Woods County.
Route Ones

Clementaon is situated on Trunk Highway Noe 11, near the point where the
rock bound Rapid River in the springtime flows with small thunder into the Rainy.
The country in the vicinity, through its natural beauty, and the inducement its
streams offler the angler, has long been a favored spot for outings. Heusekeeping
cgbins are available, boats are for hire, and there is plenty of free camping
spacee

Clementson post office is ncmed afber the brothers who established homesteads
here in the early days as two of the country's first settlerses The post office
was established in 1900. During the lumbering days the community boasted two
stores and a hotels Now the country store and post office by the roadsidé

adequately serves the summer tourists and the farmers in the vicinity.

Information from Mr. Helec Clementson and Mre Oscar Clementsons
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Ulementson is situnted on Trunk Hipghway Nes 11, near the polnt where the
ro¢k bound Repid River in the springtime flows with small thunder inte the Ralnye
The country in the vieinity, through its natural beauty, and the inducement its
strecas offer the angler, has long been & favored spot for outingse Bnuhakaaping
eabine a: e availeble, boats are for hire; and shere is plenty of free camping

Apacds

Clementieon post office is nazod afbes the brothere whe established homesicada

here in the early dayec as two of the country's firet settlerss The post office
was ostablished in 1900: During the lumbering days the communily boasted twe
gtores and » hotels Now the country store and post office by the roadeidp

adequately serves Ltho summer touriste and the farmers in the vieknitye

Information from lr. Helec Clementson and les Opp Clomentaons
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Hiwood post ofiica.
. lake of the Noods §0.
Inland lowna.

HEZ000 POST

OPFLOE

Hlwood io one of & nushor of inland post offiecss in lake of the cede
cousty Gsbraced by thoe Deltrami Island forest, to be abandoned as a part of
the @overnnent’s rohabilitetion prograns The hictery of Hiweod contains the
clesents of the history of all these littie sommunities which are soon to be
¢ealy nemes on old mape.

the land in this territory was firet oponad for setélondmd by the Chippese

Land Act of Jans 34, 1080« The country wee then oven mors rrisitive and

heavily timbered than it is tedag, and wae ab first occoupied only Yy husters,
troppers and timber meme In oarrying on their astivitice these men offen built
cabine en the heighte, wmost of shaich mere destroyed by the fire of 1910

some time afbor the @roat Plre had reveged tho sountry advemturers agaim
roturned to the liweed country, the this time they were adventurere of a differeat
sort- oen and wonén who, Salken by the boauty of the plne orownsd Nelghte, end
the bountifulosse of nature lore, decided to make this their hemeland.

The establishment of #M# #¥ the 111 mile long Judieial diteh Hee 52 created
o mmber of usoful ditohedunp roads, snd alsc guccovefuily drainsd aome arefs
subjoct 4o ioundation, but the ensulng high tazes caussd o great portion of
landownors to defanit en thele proporty.

eltreni lelandere found a friond in neithor water nor fires The vermal green
ran t00 often to lily pade and high evamp grases the wvotley of sutunn was like &
isopard lying in wait. Above the autusnal hase and emoke the firet ricketly
pole Pire tower poered juestingly from the hoights of the ierris famm in Olosr fiver,
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Lake of the Tosda Coe - &sp) Chapine
L:filanl towne.

on the lookout for optvia bafore the wind., Today & nodorn 125 foot stesl fire
tover serves fron ¢ho dawe vidinity, and theough the effielont fMunstioning of
the Torestry Servige Gho Tire tafror of yostorysar is only a nenmory.

Hilwodd post offles was establichod Makal 88, 1035, & rural route of 50

wiles fyon thle office was ostabilshed Dessmbm 2, 1921, with 72 faciiiee petronioe

ing, whish indieateo & considarabis sottloment in She ferritory Ly thet times Heal
Bilga, postosnster and stopckeopor st Hiwocel those nany yeire, arrived inthe
sottiore

suntey Lo 1715, and A ot dhot tine the only PNARIEMD in tho lmmedicte vicinily

of Hluwosd vers CHEO™E. Uillias and (.3. arsen, Charlse Ne Coy, Androw Fpengon
oty dintiGe

A gugrtor of a olls oast ol Hlweod sen the old Stophens treil which was ussd by
w0 and caridow huters from the foed | SRR
e e L These milop enct ars sovawval lappe beayed
soloalsg, ono doa lmpounding & peol of water a mlf & oile longe

The osuntiy hare i of unovon contour, with pine on the helgte, aapan,
Bals of C4lead, M8 blook spruce and oodar oa the lewlendse Poatl has formad on

¢

the Lottoma, and the hills aro of omad of sund leens The ohlef agrisultusal
and

activitien are deirying, ehesp and Surkey relainge Tho oottlers sre of mined
sobienalition.

the Dolbraci lsdand abounds with pgame, and provides ons of the best doer
hanting grounds La Uimnosobo. Orouse and partidges are aleo pluatifule INature
hare usg aleo bosn bountiful hers with frultages NRaspberries gros hoavily om
post ad arnt ovur growsds, oad highbush crenborries grow in great confusion én
tha heavy eoll lowlandy. ad lagt but not least, the blusherries hove opo

unezesiled in adundonco in a territory fesous for them.




Graceton post office.
Lake of the Woeds County.
Route One-

GRACETON

POST OFFICE.

When the railread was built through o theRainy RMver, a gection house was

huo AR
built at what iz now Oraceton, and around this point a QﬂﬁﬂUﬁity{L@ﬁ By .

Incidentally, Graceton has remained a section station ever since.

The statien wes named after a rallway official'u dsughter, Grace. liore
about the lady, Oraseton dees not remember; r, perhapa, does the lady
remesber Gracetone

The Piret man to tuild a place of business near the Grugeton depot was one
3.8, Cenlin who, according to old timers, was an aniable ecamp who never let his
right had Jmow what Ris laft hand waas doinge The Oonlin building served the
frontier triume purpose of hotel, restaurent and saloons As Conlin was also
{n the limbering business, and employed & number of men, this agtablishaen® was
yory handy in keeping the payrell money close to home.

Among the first permanent gettlers in the Graceton area were Joe Ferguzon
and Teny M¢ larens The succeeding people to settle thia section, however, were
predeminantly Swedes.  As a symbol, a large dwedigh Lutheran church cornrands the
1itt1e villages

Graceton ia composoed of a church, sshool, and gevoral business buildings,
including Chevrelet #ervice and Ferd salen.

The wideeawake commmity epirit of this small village ie indioated by the
exirtence of a Commmity Club, and an active gomandd organization for study and

renreation (K.Y.N. Club), organized in April 1934, and having a membership of 25




Graceton Pelde - Harl Uh&pln.
L. of the W« County.
Route (ne.

Graceton is situated in the midet of a very fertile agricultural district.

idght miles directly north from the village is ¢e {lake and Graceton Besche
By thie route Nerris Point ie also readily accessible.

iouth from Oraceton, gravele-surfaced 3.A.R. 4 provides an alleweather road
to the Beltrami Island Forest. Heer the southern terminus of this road; about

nine miles from Graceton, ie Peppermint lake, 2 bottemlesn floatirg bog, a remant

*

and & reminder of what much of the soiuthern portion of the county was like only
a few yeares agoe. TFour miles south on the sawe highway is the ¥Winter Reed River,

=

where ski slidee are maintained during the wimber.

Information from Mras Joe Ferguson and lrs. Thhoe Dopp of Cracetons




Hiwood post offico.
Lake of ¢the Woods @o.
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HIWOOD pOST
OFFICE.

Hwood 1o one of & nunber of inland post officos in lake of the voods
county @mbraced by the Beltrami Island forest, to be abandoned as 2 part of
the @overnment's rehabilitation programe Ths history of Hiwood contains the |
elements of the history of all theae little coummities whieh are scon to be
enly names on old maps.

The lsnd in this territory was firast opened for settlomént by the Chippewa
Land Aet-of Jons 14, 1889. The coumtry was then even more primitive and
heavily timbered than it is teday, 2ad was at first oceupied only by hunters,
troppers and {imber mens In carrying on their sctivities these men often built
oablng on the heighte, most of which were destroyed by the fire of 1910

Jome time after the @reat Pire had ravaged ﬁhe country, adventurers again
returned to the Hiwood sountry, the this time they were adventurers of a different
sort- men and women who, taken by the beauty of the pine erowned heights, and
the bountifulness of nature here, decided to make this their homeland.

The establishment of ¥ ## the 111 mile long Judieial diteh Mo. 62 ereated
af muuber of usoful ditch-dunp roads, and also successfully drained some areas
subject to inundation, but the ensuing high taxzes caused a great pertion of
landowners to default on thelr property.

Seltraml Islanders found @ friend in neither water nor fire. The vernal green
ran too often %o lily pads and high ewamp grases the motley of autumn was like a
leopard lying in wailts Above the sutumnal haze and smoks the firet rickety

pole fire tower peered questingly from the heighte of the lorris famm in Olear River,




Hiwood DPOUTL OIILces
Lake of tho Woosde Coe Barl Ohl.p:ln.
In#land towns.

oh the lockout for eparks before the wind. Today a medern 125 foot steel fire
tower sorves from the same vicinity, and through the efficient functioning of
the Forestry Serviee the fire terror of yestoryear is only a memorys

Hiwood post office was established Mavth 28, 1919, A rural rocte of 30
miles from this office was ostablished Desomber 2, 1921, with 72 families patronize
ing, which indicates & considerabls settlemat in the territory by that times Neal
Blisas, postumaster and storekeeper at liwood these meny years, arrived inthe
country in 1915, and #h at that time the only ;:;:;:;: in the immediate vicinity
of Hiwood were thohe*8® Uilliam and 0.8. larsen, Charles li¢ Coy, Andrew Swanson
and Henry Winat.

A quitter of a mile east of Hiwood ran the old Stephens trail which was used by
moose and caribou hunters from the Red River valley. Indieations of the trail
are practically obliterated today. Three miles ecact are soveral large beaver
colonies, one dem impounding @ pool of water & half & mile longe

The country here is of uneven countour, with pine on the helghts, aspen,

Balm of 7"ilead,®hd blagk spruce and cedar on the lowlands. Peat has formed on
the bottems, and the hills are of sand or saad lomme The chief agricultural
activities are dairying:t:heep end turkey relsings The settlers are of mixed
nationalitice.

¢ Beltranmi Island abounds with game, and provides ene of the best deer
hunting grounds in Mimesota. Grouse snd partidges are also plentifuls HNeture
here has aleo been bountiful here with frultage. Raspberries grow heavily on
peat and burnt over grounds, and highbush cranberries grow in great confusion én
the heevy eoll lowlande. And last bubt not least, the blusherries hore are

unoexcellad in abundanece in a territory famous for them.




VILLAGE OF

WILLIAMS.

Willigome.
Population: 262.
Altitude: 1,153,

Losation: Trunk Highway Nee lle S.A.R. #2 to Niemmiller's Resort, Birch Beach
and Lake Side.

Hotels: Williams Hotel. 8 rooms; §$1 per day, board and roome

Tourist camp: Two-aere tourist camp north of the school house. Equipped with
astoves, etce.

Williams, situated amid surroundings of striking natural bequty, is a
substantially built village which serves chiefly as a trade center for the rich
agricultural area surrounding it. A regently established crc;'mery is the chief
industry here, and geveral portable saw mills still eperate in the vieinity.

The history of the village dates back to 1900 when William Masen and George
Williams came into the territory after timber and flipped?coin to deteranine who
should have the homestead on the south side of the track: The die fell Mason;
but it was on the north side of the track that the tomn developed, and was

consequently named for Mre Williame who first held the land by right of homestead.

sthore
Williams, like the rest in this county, was originally a "timber town," this

era being inaugurated by the first shipment of cedar poste by rail to Baudette in
1901. Records reveal that Hugh Mc Cormick, John Franciseo and Billy Winters

put up the firet three buildings in Williams, all of logse The first store,
established by J. L. Williame wa;-&%ggggf logee This building also housed the
post office Which was established in 1902 with Billy Duer as pestmasters Duer




Willienms.
Lake af the Woods County. -2 Barl Chapin.
Route Onae.

soon bought out Willisn's interest and the establishnent became kmown ag
Duer's Store.

While the early hisbory of Williams differs little in color from that of its
sister towns on the UelieRep it i distinguished from them by the faet that its
development, altho slow, has been a continuously substantial and steady one, with
& smoother transition from the lumbering tv the agricultural era.

In fact, the tendency toward donestic solidarity here san be traced as far baalk
as 1901 when John iyson brought the first cat to Williams, carrying it all the way
from Usrread, a distance of some eighteen miles. John Lden is renembered as the

que and plephetie figp.re who, before 1910, when timber cutting wae at ite helght,
faw the real future of the eomnty'y in agriculturs, and was ridiculed for tilling
the soil.

In 1905 the firet frame store was built by a Mr. Sklunde The depot was not

gggg@ d untll 1908« During this time when #illiems was a rowdy, rapidly=growing

lunbering town, the "Augur Hole Baloon " was a roborious rendezvous.

But while Wililars suffer.d groming pfunsy lnw peopie did net forget tlie need
of churches and :ahocin. In 1905 primagzy oduention wng undertaken, end & yeap
later two churches were built.

Today four congregations are scryed by churchss in “illiems,~- laudkeran, Gatholie,
Adventist and Yongregationals A two-story conselidated school was srected in 19163
today it hus an accredited high sehool department, with an enroBrent ef 160 served
by & faculty of elx teachers and a suparintendente Two motor busec® are wused in
transporting rural studentse The school distriot celebrated a bond~burning two
Joars agoe The occasion wag all the more memorable because it marked the end of
all village indebtednesse

Of wnusual interest to tuhe outsides are the numborous flowing welle, uf which
there ars 19 within or in the immediate vielnity of the viliage. Supplied, experts

sey, by hydrestatic pressure from the swamps to the south, some of these wells have




Villlama gtlla.ga.
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Roube Cnoe
been flowing continuously for 25 years without any appreciable diminution of
waters In some insdpances this natural pressure has been employed to supply
plumbing to buildingse Unusual too is the fact thut some of those flows have
been struck at a depth of only 25 feete The water is 99% pure by test.

as 1912 John Edes faith in agriculture had its firet vindication when

a threshing rig was shipped inte the country, and the Williame ferritory has been

forgine ahead

ARBERERBSPRRGPENNS s a leading farming territory ever sinces

village is gorved by the Willisms Horthern Light, a paper established in
1916 by Sam Sherman, and now edi:ed by febert Norris.
Williams liste an I.0.0.F. and Royal Seighbora lodge,, and #mericen Legion post,

and a yery active Farm Bureau uait.

Jourcee:

"History of Williams," by Porothy Me Bridges lliams Nerthern light,
July 15, 20 and 27, 1953; Vel. 18, Noss 24+ 25 and 26.

Yole 1, Nos 1, #illiams Northern light; contenporary account of @illians
by editer Sam Sherman, 1916

Additional information from “obert Norris, presént editoer of the Nerthern
1 wltn
Ui 3 l;’t ]
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sriculture, {topegraphy,
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Mngonberry, snowberry, pitcher plant and cotton grass. Where hish water tables

occur, rushes, cattails and
loTway, waite and j ines pgrow én the highlands alons with other conifers as
gpruce, balesmw, some cedar and t | the hardwoods, birch, elm, maple, and
rally

prowth consisting large
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SOUrcos:

jde, business man of Spooner; former county comnissioner;

Interviews with Mre 2. Te

ir. 3lark Dodde, mayor of Baudette; Nr. Greenan, prosident of the Baudetts

Chamber of Commoree. I*Pornotion about shipments of timber and fish obkained

from the C«M.R. office at Baudette.
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